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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 221144.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

As per the Freedom of Information Act 2000, | was hoping you

could provide me responses to the below;

Hard FM - (Electrical, mechanical, plumbing maintenance)

Who is the current provider of Hard Facilities Management across your estate?
Or perhaps this is managed by an inhouse team?

Rydon Ltd

If an outsourced provider, when was this contract awarded and what length is
the contract? Is an extension available?

2018, 5 years, expires 2023

If an outsourced provider, when do you expect this contract to come back out
to tender?

Nov 2022

If managed inhouse, is there an incumbent supplier supplying electrical
products? If so, when does this contract expire?

Lastly, what would the annual spend be on electrical products?

Due to the nature of the contract, annual spend specifically on electrical products is
unable to be identified, however the total amount spent with the outsourced provider
for Hard Facilities Management was £1,204,577 for 2021/22.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow




